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s22 - Irrelevant

From: Lobbyists Register

Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2013 12:55 PM

To: #

Cc: obbyists Register

Subject: RE: Client listing on Register of Lobbyists [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

. s22 - Irrelevant
Categories:

Thank you for submitting an update to ECG Advisory Solutions’ client listing.

Please he reminded that in accordance with Clause 5.4 of the Code, any changes to ECG Advisory Solutions’ profile,
including the engaging of new clients or ceasing to conduct lobhying activities for listed clients, must be submitted
to the Register within 10 business days of the change occurring,

Kind regards,

s22 - Irrelevant

Australian Government Register of Lobbyists | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Tel: (02) 6271 5717 | Fax: (02) 6271 5776 | Email: lobbyistsregister@pmc.gov.au

s47F

From: RS [mailto

Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2013 10:55 AM
To: Lobbyists Register
Subject: RE: Client listing on Register of Lobbyists [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

pear EEEER

ECG updated its register on 1 February 2013 in accordance with the regulations.
It has now also been updated to reflect recent changes.

Kind regards

s47F

Business and Compliance Manager
ECG Advisory Solutions

Level 41, 120 Collins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000

P: +613 8662 8500

F: +613 9650 7402

v

www.ecqgadvisory.com.au
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————— Forwarded message -from lobbyistsregister@pmc.gov.au -----
Date: Fri, 8 Mar 2013 07:45:06 +0000
From: Lobbyists Register <lobbyistsregister@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Client listing on Register of Lobbyists [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Cc: Lobbyists Register <lobbyistsregister@pmc.gov.au>

Dear

We note that there have been media reports concerning ECG Advisory Solutions and clients
listed on the Australian Government Register of Lobbyists.

The Lobbying Code of Conduct defines a client as follows:

[*] 3. DEFINITIONS

o 3.1 "Client", in relation to a lobbyist, means an individual, association, organisation
or business who:

§ (a) has engaged the lobbyist on a retainer to make representations to Government
representatives; or § (b) has, in the previous three months, engaged the lobbyist to make
representations to Government representatives, whether paid or unpaid.

It would be appreciated if you could confirm the current client list for ECG Advisory
Solutions.

Reﬁards

Australian Government Register of Lobbyists | Department
of the Prime Minister and Cabinet | * (@2) 6271 5717 | 7 (©2) 6271
5776| *
lobbyistsregister@pmc.gov.au<mailto:lobbyistsregister@pmc.gov.au> | *
PO Box 6500, Canberra ACT 2600

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you

2



have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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s47F
From:
Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2013 10:55 AM
To: Lobbyists Register
Subject: RE: Client listing on Register of Lobbyists [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: s22 - Irrelevant
Dear (o

ECG updated its register on 1 February 2013 in accordance with the regulations.
It has now also been updated to reflect recent changes.

Kind regards

!usmess an! !ompliance Manager

ECG Advisory Solutions
Level 41, 120 Collins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000

P: +613 8662 8500
E:
M:
www.ecgadvisory.com.au
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————— Forwarded message from lobbyistsregister@pmc.gov.au -----
Date: Fri, 8 Mar 2013 ©7:45:06 +0000
From: Lobbyists Register <lobbyistsregister@pmc.gov.au>

Subject: Client listing on Register of Lobbyists [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED|
To#

Cc: Lobbyists Register <lobbyistsregister@pmc.gov.au>
1
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

Reéards

Australian Government Register of Lobbyists | Department
of the Zrime Minister and Cabinet | * (©2) 6271 5717 | 7 (©2) 6271
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

Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2013 9:09 AM

To:

Cc: Lobbyists Register

Subject: FW: Client listing on Register of Lobbyists [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: s22 - Irrelevant

s22 -
Further to my coileagueemail last week, could you please confirm the current client list for ECG
Advisory Solutions.

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

Sent: Friday, 8 March 2013 6:45 PM
Cc: Lobbyists Register

Subject: Client listing on Register of Lobbyists [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

We note that there have been media reports concerning ECG Advisory Solutions and clients listed on the Australian
Government Register of Lobbyists.

The Lobbying Code of Conduct defines a client as follows:

3. DEFINITIONS
o 3.1 “Client”, in relation to a lobbyist, means an individual, association, organisation or business who:

= (a) has engaged the lobbyist on a retainer to make representations to Government
representatives; or

= (b) has, in the previous three months, engaged the lobbyist to make representations to
Government representatives, whether paid or unpaid.

It would be appreciated if you could confirm the current client list for ECG Advisory Solutions.

ai=srnine
S22 -
Irrelevant
ustralian Government Register of Lobbyists | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet | & (02) 6271

5717 | & (02) 62715776 B lobbyistsregister@pmc.gov.au | 0 PO Box 6500, Canberra ACT 2600
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
pear AN

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
o 3.1 “Client", in relation to a lobbyist, means an individual, association, organisation or business who:

= (a) has engaged the lobbyist on a retainer to make representations to Government
representatives; or :

= (b) has, in the previous three months, engaged the lobbyist to make representations to
Government representatives, whether paid or unpaid.

It would be appreciated if you could confirm the current client list for ECG Advisory Solutions.

Regards
ustralian Government Register of Lobbyists | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet | & (02) 6271

5747 | & (02) 6271 5776| 2 lobbyistsregister@pmc.gov.au | B4 PO Box 6500, Canberra ACT 2600
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